

**THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
Session XCI**

**General Body Meeting
7:00 pm, Tuesday February 25, 2014
Adams Hall 150**

Session XCI

**Roll Call -
Flag Salute
Approval of Minutes
Bourland sec Byron
Chair's Report-**

- Will not be here next week, so Petersen and Aragon will run the meeting.
- Please pick up your shirt or pullover ASAP
- Please sign up for big event, please let john know at congress@ou.edu with your name and ID number

Vice Chair's Report-

•

Secretary's Report-

- Will be changing constituent service soonish

Committee Reports-

- **AA**
- **CA-** had an interview and went over bylaws updates
- **EA-**two pieces of legislation were looked at
- **P&P-**come to the meetings, we looked at a piece of legislation
- **PR-** looking at the new candidates and a possible open house
- **WAM-**interviews were conducted

Liaison Reports

Special Orders

Student Concerns

Carlough-there is a house bill that would ban tuition increases but a lot of representatives are hesitant to pass it. Please write legislation encouraging this bill

Old Business

Items to Be Considered

910302 An Act Updating the Bylaws (Aragon/Berry) (Do Pass-ConAd)

Bourland sec Byron

Aragon- Just updating the bylaws, lots of fun stuff is changing. I emailed it out to you kiddos so you can read it there.

Peterson- wait?!?!? This isn't attached?

Aragon- I emailed it

Peterson- Couldn't you just put whatever you want since it isn't here

Aragon- shhhhh

Consent- Bourland

910304 An Act Expelling a Representative (Aragon) (Do Pass- Exec)

Bourland sec Byron

Aragon- Mayne has a lot of absences

Carlough- Do we need a friendly amendment removing Corbaz?

Aragon – yes, he resigned

Bourland – Friendly amendment changing title from some reps to a reps

Aragon - yes

Byron – Friendly amendment to remove s

Aragon – yes

Consent by Bourland

910305 An Act Appointing a New Member (ConAd) (Do Pass-ConAd)

Bourland sec Byron

Consent by Bourland

910502 An Act Establishing a Poll (Sample) (Do Pass-P&P)

Bourland sec Byron

Sample: the purpose of the survey is to see how many students have more than 2 exams for midterms, the purpose is to see if this policy needs to be implemented semester wide

Petersen: has this happened before

Sample: I have had multiple exams during midterms on the same day

Carlough: what counts as an exam?

Sample: something that counts as a major grade

Carlough: should major papers be included?

Sample: most papers have a longer preparation time than most exams

Petersen: how was the 4 exam experience for you?

Sample: it was incredibly terrible and I did not have time to prepare

Carlough: in section..... how are we going to pay for the tabling/how much does it cost?

Sample: it costs \$2/day

Byron: who will volunteer at the tabling?

Sample: everyone here!!!!

Carlough: what weeks are you planning on having this?

Sample: I would suggest that this starts next week

Consent by Bourland

910601 Election Procedures Act of 2014 (Petersen) (No Rec-Exec)

Bourland sec Byron

Petersen: this redefines, changes, and clarifies election procedures. Redefines majority, raised big ticket expenses (expense report filling did not have limits), put in procedures for run-offs, change how elections are tabulated, campaign rule violation changes

Bourland move to extend authors explanation by 2 minutes

Petersen: changes the campaign fines to \$50. Can get disqualified once you have more than 3 violations

Carlough: friendly amendments....

Berry: what do you mean about budgeting for fines

Avik: that's what I would do

Sample: so since they can't get kicked out 48 hours before the race, they can commit violations in the last 2 days

Avik: I guess that's possible....

Avik: facebook statuses, tweets, etc are allowed

Carlough: would you accept a friendly amendment about what candidates can and cannot do.

Bourland: are you of the opinion that some infractions are more important than others?

Petersen: nope, all violations are violations

Bourland- move to extend questions to the author by 5 minutes

Bourland: so every offense is a strike?

Avik: yes

Byron: friendly amendment about the 48 hour rule, "slippery slope".

Avik: if someone files a grievance, we have to actually rule on it first. Do not accept friendly amendment

Carlough: after the election, could someone not still be disqualified after the election for violations
Avik: I can decide until the election report is due (that's a 24 hour window), superior court has to validate it in 76 hours or it automatically goes through

Recess for 5 minutes

Passes by roll call vote 30-0-0

910702 Emergency Allocation #10 (Naqvi) (Do Pass-WAM)

Bourland sec Byron

Sandoval: we interviewed 3 groups and decided to allocate these funds

Byron: can you explain the office expenses?

Passes by roll call vote 22-0-0

910804 An Act Reappointing Committee Members (Montgomery) (Do Pass-Exec)

Bourland sec Byron

Montgomery: reassigns the committee members and takes into account the lack of academic affairs chair.

Sample: why were you unable to contact these members?

Montgomery: they did not talk to me after the meeting

Sandoval: why get rid of it?

Montgomery: there was no line of succession established

Petersen: add zeros to all empty spots

Bourland: how much did they ask for/why?

Sandoval: they spend about \$100,000 by the end of the season

Consent by Bourland

910901A Resolution on Condolences (Bourland) (Do Pass-Exec)

Bourland sec Byron

Bourland: last Tuesday Connor Hamilton passed away unexpectedly and this passes our condolences to his friends and family

Consent by Berry

New Business

Follow-Up Reports

Items for Future Agenda

Announcements and Comments

George- \$500 scholarship for the Norman campus only

Final Roll Call

Skip final roll call-Bourland

Chair: John Montgomery

Vice-Chair: Taylor Petersen

Secretary: Lauren Aragon

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCI

February 25, 2014

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 910302

AS INTRODUCED

An act amending the Student Congress Bylaws; providing short title; providing for codification; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

- Section 1:** This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Second Bylaws Omnibus Revision” Act of 2013.
- Section 2:** For the purpose of this Act, deletions shall be indicated with a ~~strike through~~ and additions indicated with an underline.
- Section 3:** AMENDATORY The SGA Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws enclosed herein are amended as indicated.
- Section 4:** This act shall become effective at the start of Session 92 of the Undergraduate Student Congress.

Author(s): Lauren Aragon, Undergraduate Student Congress Secretary; Will Berry, Congressional Administration Chair

Co-Author(s):

Submitted on a Motion by: Representative Bourland, second Representative Byron

Action taken by Congress: Passed by unanimous consent

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCI

February 25, 2014

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 910304

As Introduced

An act of procedure Expelling a Member
of Congressional Session 91 for excessive
absences; providing for a short title;
stating purpose; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

Section 1: Title. This act shall be known as an act expelling a Representative.

Section 2: Purpose. The purpose of this act shall be to expel a member for excessive absences. Because Thomas Mayne and Chris Corbaz have accrued excessive unexcused absences and have failed to petition the Executive Committee for an attendance waiver, the membership of the aforementioned are pending expulsion.

Section 3: In accordance with the Section 3.3 subsection 2 of the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws, *“Upon accruing a fourth absence, the Student Congress Secretary shall prepare an act of procedure to expel any member or committee officer who has accrued excessive unexcused absences.”*
Expulsion. Thomas Mayne

Section 4: This act is hereby enacted.

Section 5: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution

Author: Lauren Aragon, Secretary of Undergraduate Student Congress

Submitted on a motion by: Representative Bourland, second Representative Byron

Action taken by Student Congress: Passed by unanimous consent

Verified by Chair of Student Congress:_____Date:_____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCI

February 25, 2014

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 910803

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Procedure appointing Representatives to Session 91; providing a short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

Section 1: This act shall be known as the “Appointment Act of Session 91.”

Section 2: APPOINTMENT. In accordance with Student Congress By-laws §3.2 ¶3.A.5(1), the following Representative members are hereby appointed:

Rep. Salah Uweiti

Engineering

Section 4: This act shall become effective immediately upon passage in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Congressional Administration Committee

Co-Author(s): John Montgomery, Student Congress Chair
Taylor Petersen, Student Congress Vice Chair
Lauren Aragon, Student Congress Secretary

Submitted on a motion by: Representative Bourland, second Representative Byron

Action taken by Student Congress: Passed by unanimous consent

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCI

February 25, 2014

CONGRESSIONAL ACT NO. 910502

AS INTRODUCED

A congressional act authorizing a survey of the student body on behalf of the Undergraduate Student Congress; providing for specific questions; and providing for distribution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS THAT:

- Section 1: TITLE: This act may be known and shall be cited as the “Exam Survey Act of 2014”
- Section 2: PURPOSE: To establish a poll to determine the number of students who have more than two exams on any given day.
- Section 3: The Problems and Projects committee shall survey undergraduate students to discover whether multiple exams in one day impacts them and their perceptions regarding the impact this has on their test-taking ability.
- Section 4: The questions in this survey are as follows unless the Problems and Projects chair or the general assembly at large determines they need to be amended to accurately determine its goal:

Regularly Scheduled Semester Exams:

Please enter the last four digits of your Student Identification Number: _____

What year in school are you? _____

What is your major? _____

Are you a full-time undergraduate student?

- A) Yes
- B) No
- C) DK/Refuse

How often have you taken more than two exams on the same day during the regular semester?

- A) Never
- B) 1-2 times
- C) 3-4 times
- D) 5-6 times
- E) Not sure

What impact did this have on your grade?

- A) No impact
- B) Negative impact
- C) Positive impact
- D) Not sure

How prepared did you feel for your exams that were on the same day?

- A) Very prepared
- B) Somewhat prepared
- C) Not prepared
- D) Not sure
- E) There's another exam??

Did you find yourself prioritizing studying for one exam over the others?

- A) Yes
- B) No

How willing was your professor to work with you about rescheduling the exam?

- A) Very willing
- B) Reluctant, but did it anyway
- C) Wouldn't consider rescheduling
- D) I never asked the instructor/professor.

How would you approach having been scheduled to take more than two exams in one day?

Open ended question.

Section 5: This survey shall be conducted electronically and advertised and administered through the use of tables located in the Union during the weeks of midterm examinations.

Section 6: This poll shall be conducted by April 1, 2014.

Section 7: This act shall become effective while in accordance with the SGA Constitution and SGACA, immediately following passage and approval by the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress.

Author: Representative Emily Sample, Physical Sciences District

Co-Author(s): John Montgomery, Chair

Co-Sponsors: Representative Will Berry, Earth and Energy District; Connor R. Bourland, Problems and Projects Committee Chair

Submitted on a motion by: Representative Bourland, second Representative Byron

Action taken by Congress: Passed by unanimous consent

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCI
February 25, 2014

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GS-14
March 3, 2014

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 910601
SENATE BILL NO. GS14-

AS INTRODUCED

An act amending Title VII of the SGA Code Annotated;
providing for codification; providing for a short title;
and providing for an effective date

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: TITLE. This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Election Procedures Act of 2014”

Section 2: PURPOSE. To amend the SGACA to enact changes in the current election procedures

Section 3: Title VII, Chapter 1, Section 1 of the SGACA shall be amended to read as follows:

Title VII – Elections

Chapter 1 – General Provisions

1. Definitions

Academic week – Any week (Sunday through Sunday) during which the University holds classes for at least one day.¹

Campaign Spending – The retail value of any obligations incurred; the retail value of any goods and services donated and any actual funds expended to promote or oppose the election of any individual to any SGA office. This definition shall include the value of any discounts not available to the general public and the retail value of any donated professional services (such as printing, graphic design, entertainment, and advertising). It shall not include any fines assessed under this Code or the value of donated non-professional services (services performed entirely by University of Oklahoma students).

Candidate – A person qualified to be placed on the ballot for an election. For the purposes of this Title, “candidate” includes helpers, volunteers, workers or any other person expressly or impliedly acting on behalf of a candidate.²

Day – One day shall be defined as one business day, unless otherwise noted.

Designated Agent – A person chosen and registered by a candidate with the ability to represent the candidate in any official capacity.³

Election Fraud – Any act or omission completed or attempted with the intent to deprive a candidate or voter of his/her rights.⁴

Majority – Shall constitute at least 50% plus one vote of the ballots cast.

Polling Place and Polling Location – Any location established by an Act of Legislation and officially run by the SGA Election Staff or their designee at which polling shall take place.⁵

Spending Value – Values used in spending calculations and disclosures to reflect the fair cost of donated materials. The values assigned by the candidate are subject to investigation and may be altered by the Election Board.⁶

SGA Presidential Race – The SGA Presidential race includes candidates for SGA President and SGA Vice President running together as one ticket.⁷

Written Notification – In all cases where written notification is required, electronic mail shall be considered written notification after the authenticity of the sender is verified.

Publicly Posted – Conspicuously posted in the SGA Office

Section 4: Title VII, Chapter 3, Section 19 of the SGACA shall be amended to read as follows:

Title VII – Elections
Chapter 3 – Candidates

19. Campaigning

c. Campaign Spending

- i. There shall be an upper limit placed on all campaign spending. The spending limit shall be established at **\$2000** for each ~~Executive~~ SGA Presidential, CAC Chair, HCSA Presidential, and SBA Presidential ticket, ~~\$1500 for each CAC Chair candidate,~~ and **\$250** for each Student Congress Representative candidate.
- ii. All campaign spending shall be accounted for. The Elections Chair shall provide standardized forms for this purpose.
- iii. At least seven (7) days before the election, Candidates shall file an Expense Report. Each report shall list and briefly describe the expenses incurred by or on behalf of the reporting candidate up to the reporting deadline and a detailed projected budget of expenditures they will make between the reporting deadline and the time the polls close the last day of the elections. Reports shall also include the sources of all incoming funds.
- iv. By ~~5pm~~ 4pm the day after the General Election, candidates shall file a Final Expense Statement. The candidates, due to extraordinary circumstances, may request in writing an additional 24 hours, given the request must be made by ~~5pm~~ 4pm of the primary Final Expense Statement deadline. The Election Board shall then vote upon receipt of written request, whether to grant the candidate's request. The Final Expense Statement shall contain the following information:
 - a) An itemized listing of all campaign expenses, with appropriate original receipts or copies thereof;

- b) The total amount of all campaign expenses;
 - c) An itemized listing of all donations made to the campaign, including materials carried over from previous campaigns and utilized during the current campaign;
 - d) The total amount of all campaign contributions, and;
 - e) A statement attesting to the validity of the reported information, signed by the candidate or his/her designated agent
- v. The Election Board shall review each Final Expense Statement to verify that the information provided is complete and accurate. The Election Board shall also determine whether any spending limits have been violated. In making this determination, the Election Board shall have full authority to resolve any questions concerning the retail value of goods and services not evidenced by receipts or other verified documentation.
 - vi. Incorrect/incomplete reports may not be accepted and may subject the candidate to a fine as provided for in chapter four of this title.
 - vii. Budgets from two or more candidates may not be combined in any way. Any campaign material promoting more than one candidate must be expensed at actual cost or fair market value, depending on the appropriate circumstance, by each candidate named.
 - viii. Candidates must list the entire cost of each individual expense that results in campaign material that in any way suggests support for their candidacy. There shall be no prorating of costs to account for unused campaign items which were purchased.⁸

d. General Campaign Rules

Candidates shall take reasonable measures to ensure that every individual campaigning on behalf of the candidate or volunteering for the candidate is aware of campaign rules and guidelines. Candidates shall be liable for the campaign infractions of their campaigners and volunteers even if the candidate did not specifically direct the offending action. Candidates may be assessed fines if their campaigners or volunteers are found to be guilty of breaking campaign regulations. Some of these rules are university policies. Thus, candidates are advised that they may be subject to University disciplinary proceedings, as well as SGA campaign infractions proceedings.⁹

- i. All campaign material shall be accredited to the sponsoring candidate, organization or entity. Said material shall include the following phrase: "Funded by [said sponsoring candidate, organization or entity]."
- ii. Candidates shall not use any outdoor loudspeaker or public address system.
- iii. Candidates shall not send any unsolicited electronic messages.
- iv. Candidates shall not campaign or display in any manner campaign material within fifty (50) feet of polling locations or University computer labs during the day(s) of election, and chalking is prohibited in these areas for the length of the campaign.
- v. Unless explicitly allowed by the Election Chair, candidates shall not campaign or post candidate information or advertising on any website hosted or operated by OU IT other than the official candidates' statements.
- vi. No campaign shall remove, alter, cover, obscure, chalk within, or otherwise tamper with another candidate's campaign materials.

- vii. Candidates shall not attach campaign materials to lampposts, trash bins, or benches.
- viii. Only dry chalking is allowed on sidewalks. Paint, tape, and wet chalk are prohibited on sidewalks, as is chalking on any vertical surface (buildings, steps, sides of ramps, etc.) or under overhangs.
- ix. In races other than the SGA Presidential race and the CAC Chair, only yellow and/or white dry chalking is permitted on campus sidewalks.
- x. Candidates shall not use the letterhead, logo, or any symbol that represents the University of Oklahoma or University entities.
- xi. Candidates shall assume responsibility for the accuracy and truthfulness of their statements and campaign materials.
- xii. Candidates shall not unduly disrupt the normal activities of the University.
- xiii. Candidates shall not post campaign materials in a University elevator.
- xiv. Candidates shall not post campaign materials in or on a CART vehicle.
- xv. Candidates shall not use or distribute campaign stickers.
- xvi. Candidates shall not damage any University property and shall be responsible for any damage caused by that said candidates' campaign materials.
- xvii. Employees of the University shall not campaign for candidates while on duty as an employee.
- xviii. Candidates may campaign only in ways consistent with this Title.
- xvii. Violators shall be prosecuted before the Superior Court.¹⁰
- xx. Candidates may distribute buttons.

Section 5: Title VII, Chapter 3, Section 20 & 21 of the SGACA shall be amended to read as follows:

20. Procedure for Run-off in Presidential and CAC Elections

The Presidential, HCSA, SBA, and CAC race shall be popularly elected by a majority vote of the ballots cast for that purpose. There shall be an instant electronic run-off between the top two candidates to determine the majority if no candidates received a majority of the ballots cast in the original election.

21. Election of Undergraduate Student Congressional Positions

To determine which Undergraduate Student Congress Representative seats are eligible for election, the Election Chair shall request a list of open seats from the Chair of Undergraduate Student Congress before filing begins. ~~Upon conclusion of voting, votes shall be tabulated using the Meek Method of Single Transferable Vote. Candidates in each district shall be elected based on preference-~~ ranking point tabulation of seats available. Because of the nature of this method, software shall be used to calculate the elections.

Section 6: Title VII, Chapter 3, Section 20 & 21 of the SGACA shall be amended to read as follows:

Title VII – Elections

Chapter 4 – Oversight and Enforcement

24. Disqualification

Election officials shall not disqualify any candidate or ballot initiative unless the candidate or proposing entity:

- (1) requests removal from the ballot in accordance with the provisions of this title;
- (2) fails to turn in a properly completed filing application on time;
- (3) fails to meet the eligibility requirements; ~~or~~ (4) campaign expenditures exceed ~~45%~~ 10% of spending cap for the specified race; or (5) commits 3 or

more campaign rules infractions. All disqualifications shall be voted on by the Election Board and said rulings shall be publicly posted. The Election Chair shall notify all affected candidates by e-mail. All disqualifications are subject to appeal to the Superior Court. If an appeal is submitted within five (5) days of the Election Board's ruling and at least twenty-four (24) hours before the election, candidates shall remain on the ballot until the Superior Court hears the appeal.

25. Attendance and Reporting Requirements

The Election Board may impose a fine of no more than twenty dollars (\$20.00) for failing to attend the mandatory candidates' meeting and they may impose a fine of no more than fifteen dollars (\$15.00) for failing to turn in a campaign expenses report. No other fines or penalties shall be imposed by election officials except as provided otherwise by this title. All fines shall be publicly posted and the Election Chair shall notify all affected candidates by e-mail. The Election Chair may waive any fine at his or her discretion.

26. Campaign Rules Infractions

All complaints regarding violations of SGA campaign rules shall be submitted in writing to the Election Board within five (5) business days of the incident which generated the complaint or within one (1) business days of the close of the polls – whichever is sooner. The Election Board shall make a ruling within one (1) business day after the complaint has been submitted. Weighing the gravity and intent of each incident, the Election Board may impose fines of no more than ~~twenty dollars (\$20.00)~~ fifty dollars (\$50.00) for each campaign infraction, unless said fine is otherwise provided for in this title. The Election Board may also impose a fine of no more than one hundred dollars (\$150) for failing to remove campaign materials after an election.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Representative Taylor Petersen, Vice Chair of Undergraduate Student Congress

Co-Author(s): Avik Mukherjee, SGA Election Board Chair

Submitted on a Motion by: Representative Bourland, second Representative Byron

Action taken by Congress: Passed by roll call vote 30-0-0

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCI

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF-14

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 910702
SENATE BILL NO. **GXXX-XX**

AS INTRODUCED

An act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating emergency funding for the 2013-2014 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Emergency Allocation #10” Act of 2013.

Section 2: PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.

Section 3: APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to:

Name of Organization	Total Allocation	P/E/A	Capital Investments	Office and General Expenses
American Association of Petroleum Geologists - OU Student Chapter	\$500	\$500		
The Oklahoma Group	\$415	\$255	\$160	
Oklahoma Men's Rugby	\$800			\$800
<u>Totals:</u>	\$1715	\$755	\$160	\$800

Section 4: All guidelines and provisions in the Comprehensive SGA Financial Responsibilities Act shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.

- Section 5:** This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 2, 2014
- Section 6:** All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 2, 2014, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.
- Section 7:** This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author: Representative Ozair Naqvi, Chair of SGA Budget

Co-Author (s): SGA Budgetary Committee

Submitted on a Motion by: Representative Bourland, second Representative Byron

Action taken by Student Congress: Passed by roll call vote 22-0-0

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCI

February 25, 2014

CONGRESSIONAL BILL NO. 910804

AS INTRODUCED

An act of procedure establishing committee membership for Student Congress Session 91; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

Section 1: This Act shall be known and may be cited as “An Act of Procedure Establishing Committee Membership for SGA Student Congress Session 91 2.0”

Section 2: APPOINTMENT. The Following Persons shall be appointed to committees:

Academic Affairs

– Chair

Kearsten Howland
Alexander Vavouyios
Clayton Harris

**Congressional
Administration**

Will Berry– Chair
Lauren Aragon – *ex officio*
Travis Herrian
Luis Molina
Ahmad Harb
Andrew Carlough
Salah Uweiti

Andres Gomez
Adam Siddique

Public Relations

Makenna Rogers– Chair
Mollie Hawkins
Caleb Wood
Alissa Rice

External Affairs

Alex Byron– Chair
Jessica Wolf
Matthew Cramm
Frank Frantz
Audra Edwards
Blessing Ikpa
Cody Rainwater
Daniel Pae

Ways and Means

Ozair Naqvi– Chair
Alma Sandoval
Brock Shetley
Colby Brown
Brody Hind

Problems and Projects

Connor Bourland– Chair
Stephen Ross
Brian Schofield
Scott Kookan
Jessica Scott
Anna Przebinda
Emily Sample

Section 3: This Act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author: John Montgomery, Chair of Undergraduate Student Congress

Co-Author(s): Taylor Petersen, Vice Chair of Undergraduate Student Congress
Lauren Aragon, Secretary of Undergraduate Student Congress

Submitted on a Motion by: Representative Bourland, second Representative Byron

Action taken by Congress: Passed by unanimous consent

Verified by Chair: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

CONGRESSIONAL SESSION XCI

February 25, 2014

CONGRESSIONAL RESOLUTION NO. 910901

AS INTRODUCED

A Resolution sending the condolences of the Undergraduate Student Congress to the friends and family of Connor Hamilton; and directing distribution

Whereas: With the passing of Connor “Bubba” Hamilton on February 18, 2014, the University of Oklahoma lost a beloved classmate, friend, and Sooner Family member; and

Whereas: Connor’s friends, family, and Fraternity brothers remember him as the kind of charismatic young man that inspired friendship and laughter in every person he met; and

Whereas: The University of Oklahoma considers itself a Sooner Family in every sense of the phrase.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS THAT:

Section 1: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association expresses its deepest, most heart-felt condolences, both as individuals and representatives of the student body, to the family and friends of Connor Hamilton.

Section 2: Copies of this resolution will be sent to:
David Boren, President of the University of Oklahoma
Members of the Hamilton Family
Sigma Phi Epsilon Fraternity, University of Oklahoma
Clarke Stroud, Vice President of Student Affairs and Dean of Students
The Oklahoma Daily

Author: Connor R. Bourland, Chair of the Student Congress Problems and Projects Committee

Co-Sponsor(s):

Submitted on a motion by: Representative Bourland, second Representative Byron

Action taken by Congress: Passed by unanimous consent

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Session 91	General 2/25		<u>910601</u>	910702

Aragon, Lauren	x		y	y
Berry, Will	x		y	y
Bourland, Connor	x		y	y
Brown, Colby	x		y	y
Byron, Alexandra	x		y	y
Carlough, Andrew	x		y	y
Cramm, Matthew	x		y	y
Edwards, Audra	x		y	y
Frantz, Frank	x		y	y
Gomez, Andres	x			
Harb, Ahmad	x		y	y
Harris, Clayton	ex			
Hawkins, Mollie	x		y	y
Herrian, Travis	x		y	y
Hinds, Brody	x		y	y
Howland, Kearsten	x		y	y
Ikpa, Blessing	abs			
Kookan, Scott	x		y	y
Molina, Luis	x		y	y
Montgomery, John	x			
Naqvi, Ozair	ex			
Pae, Daniel	x		y	y
Petersen, Taylor	x		y	y
Przebinda, Anna	x		y	y
Rainwater, Cody	x		y	y
Rice, Alissa	x		y	y
Ross, Stephen	x		y	
Sample, Emily	x		y	y
Sandoval, Alma	x		y	y
Schofield, Brian	x		y	y
Scott, Jessica	x		y	y
Shetley, Brock	ex			
Siddique, Adam	x		y	y
Uweiti, Salah	x		y	y
Vavouyios, Alexander	ex			
Weiss, Lindsey	x		y	y
Wolf, Jessica	x		y	y
Wood, Caleb	abs			
Attending	32	yes	30	22

Excused	4	no	0	0
Not Completed (CS)	2	abstain	0	0